Weeley Parish Council



Tel: 07368 925194

clerk@weeleyparishcouncil.gov.uk

3/8/2024

To: Members of Weeley Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Weeley Parish Council to be held at 7.30pm on 16th September 2024 at Weeley Village Hall to transact the business shown on the agenda set out below.

The Council issues its standing monthly invitation to local residents and the press to attend Parish Council meetings.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Gunter Parish Clerk

AGENDA

- 09/24.1 **Apologies:** To receive any apologies
- 09/24.2 **Minutes of the previous meeting**: To approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 15th July 2024.
- 09/24.3 **Declarations of Interest**: Councillors to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests relevant to the agenda. Interests may also be declared at any point during the meeting where they become apparent.
- 09/24.4 Clerk's Report: The Clerk will present his monthly report.
- 09/24.5 **Public Participation**: There will be a 10 minute session where members of the public may raise questions/issues. Speakers are asked to keep the discussion on topic. All matters must be addressed through the Chair of the meeting.
- 09/24.6 **Tendring District and Essex County Councils**: To receive reports from the Council's representatives.
- 09/24.7 **Government Housing Plans:** Cllr Harris to discuss the new housing plans for Weeley and beyond.
- 09/24.8 **VE Day Celebrations:** To discuss and setup a working group to plan celebrations including proposed budget.
- 09/24.9 **Speedwatch Stickers / Notices:** To discuss options to promote or improve speedwatch displays

- 09/24.10 **TDC Land Purchase:** To investigate the possibility of purchasing available small plots of land from TDC
- 09/24.11 Larger Item of Playground Equipment: After initial investigation the amount of S106 money is now known. Council to discuss whether they want to install a larger piece of play equipment.
- 09/24.12 **Membership of LGPS**: To discuss and resolve to add Clerk / RFO to LGPS as per public notice.
- 09/24.13 **Standing Orders:** to review and accept changes to Standing Orders.
- 09/24.14 **Christmas Tree Lighting:** To discuss the event details to enable Cllr Fitzpatrick to complete a risk assessment.
- 09/24.15 **Life-Buoy for Reed Pond:** Clerk to present findings and Council to agree item to purchase to make safe Reed Pond.
- 09/24.16 **Correspondence**: To provide a summary of any relevant correspondence.
 - a) Utility Aid requested them to source cheaper electricity
 - b) Woodland Trust would the council like to request free tree packs and if so which ones.
 - c) Essex Local Nature Recovery Strategy would the Council like to comment (or individuals)
 - d) Careline Consultation would the council or individuals like to comment
 - e) Highways to note closure of Station Approach North, due to commence on 23rd September 2024 for 5 days
 - f) To thank Len Cordery and David Outram for painting the Parish Council noticeboards
 - g) Five Estuaries Wind Farm- inviting to the Preliminary Meeting, Notification of Hearings, other Procedural Decisions and information about the Examination
 - h) Greater Anglia Grants any suggestions?
 - i) SLCC Bursary scheme applied for this for the clerk
 - j) Response from Weeley Veterinary Centre
 - k) TDC Dog Fouling and Dog Control PSPO
- 09/24.17 **Planning Applications**: To consider planning applications set out in Schedule A. These will be circulated prior to the meeting.
- 09/24.18 Finance and Budget: To consider and approve the monthly payments.
- 09/24.19 Weeley Parish Council Reports:
 - a) Street Lighting.
 - b) Tree Warden.
 - c) Playing Field.
 - d) Children's Play Area.
 - e) Highways
 - f) Footpaths (PROW).
 - g) Transport (including Tendring Transport Meeting)
 - h) TDALC

09/24.20 **Other Reports**:

- a) Rural Policing.
- b) Speedwatch.
- c) Weeley Residents Ass.
- d) Weeley in Bloom
- e) Petanque Rink
- f) Code Of Conduct
- 09/24.21 **Public Participation**: There will be a 10 minute session where members of the public may raise questions/issues. Speakers are asked to keep the discussion on topic. All matters must be addressed through the Chair of the meeting.
- 09/24.22 **Items to be added to the next agenda:** Councillors are invited to raise any issues they would like to add to the next agenda.
- 09/24.23 Close of meeting.